

HOUSE BILL NO. 237
INTRODUCED BY R. NELSON

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 17, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
JANUARY 18, 1989	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 27, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 28, 1989	POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR. ENGROSSING REPORT. ON OBJECTION, MOVED TO SECOND READING.
FEBRUARY 1, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS AS AMENDED.
FEBRUARY 2, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 3, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 98; NOES, 1. TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 4, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT. FIRST READING.
MARCH 1, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 3, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 6, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 47; NOES, 3. RETURNED TO HOUSE.

MARCH 7, 1989

IN THE HOUSE

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 237
2 INTRODUCED BY R. Nelson
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CLERK OF A
5 SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF THE FILING OF THE
6 PRELIMINARY BUDGET IN THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE TRUSTEES OF THE
7 DISTRICT DETERMINE TO HAVE THE WIDEST CIRCULATION IN THE
8 DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-9-115, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-9-115, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "20-9-115. Notice of preliminary budget filing and
13 final budget meeting. Between July 10 and July 20 of each
14 year, the clerk of each district shall publish notice one
15 time, in the ~~official-newspaper-of-the-county~~ newspaper that
16 the trustees of the district determine to be the newspaper
17 with the widest circulation in the district, stating that
18 the preliminary budget for the district for the school
19 fiscal year just beginning, as prepared and adopted by the
20 trustees, is on file in his office and open to inspection by
21 all taxpayers. The notice ~~shall~~ must also state the time and
22 place that the trustees will meet on the fourth Monday in
23 July for the purpose of considering and adopting the final
24 budget of the district, that the meeting of the trustees may
25 be continued from day to day until the final adoption of the

1 district's budget, and that any taxpayer in the district may
2 appear at ~~such~~ the meeting and be heard for or against any
3 part of the budget."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM.
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENTOBJECTION TO CONSENT CALENDAR
SENT TO SECOND READING

1 House BILL NO. 237
2 INTRODUCED BY R. Nelson
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CLERK OF A
5 SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF THE FILING OF THE
6 PRELIMINARY BUDGET IN THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE TRUSTEES OF THE
7 DISTRICT DETERMINE TO HAVE THE WIDEST CIRCULATION IN THE
8 DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-9-115, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-9-115, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "20-9-115. Notice of preliminary budget filing and
13 final budget meeting. Between July 10 and July 20 of each
14 year, the clerk of each district shall publish notice one
15 time, in the official-newspaper-of-the-county newspaper that
16 the trustees of the district determine to be the newspaper
17 with the widest circulation in the district, stating that
18 the preliminary budget for the district for the school
19 fiscal year just beginning, as prepared and adopted by the
20 trustees, is on file in his office and open to inspection by
21 all taxpayers. The notice ~~shall~~ must also state the time and
22 place that the trustees will meet on the fourth Monday in
23 July for the purpose of considering and adopting the final
24 budget of the district, that the meeting of the trustees may
25 be continued from day to day until the final adoption of the

1 district's budget, and that any taxpayer in the district may
2 appear at such the meeting and be heard for or against any
3 part of the budget."

-End-

1 House BILL NO. 237
2 INTRODUCED BY R. Nelson
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CLERK OF A
5 SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF THE FILING OF THE
6 PRELIMINARY BUDGET IN THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE TRUSTEES OF THE
7 DISTRICT DETERMINE TO HAVE THE WIDEST CIRCULATION IN THE
8 DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-9-115, MCA."

9
10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-9-115, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "20-9-115. Notice of preliminary budget filing and
13 final budget meeting. Between July 10 and July 20 of each
14 year, the clerk of each district shall publish notice one
15 time, in the ~~official newspaper of the county~~ newspaper that
16 the trustees of the district determine to be the newspaper
17 with the widest circulation in the district, stating that
18 the preliminary budget for the district for the school
19 fiscal year just beginning, as prepared and adopted by the
20 trustees, is on file in his office and open to inspection by
21 all taxpayers. The notice ~~shall~~ must also state the time and
22 place that the trustees will meet on the fourth Monday in
23 July for the purpose of considering and adopting the final
24 budget of the district, that the meeting of the trustees may
25 be continued from day to day until the final adoption of the

1 district's budget, and that any taxpayer in the district may
2 appear at ~~such~~ the meeting and be heard for or against any
3 part of the budget."

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 237

INTRODUCED BY R. NELSON

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CLERK OF A SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF THE FILING OF THE PRELIMINARY BUDGET IN THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE TRUSTEES OF THE DISTRICT DETERMINE TO HAVE THE WIDEST CIRCULATION IN THE DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-9-115, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-9-115, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-9-115. Notice of preliminary budget filing and final budget meeting. Between July 10 and July 20 of each year, the clerk of each district shall publish notice one time, in the ~~official--newspaper--of--the--county~~ LOCAL OR COUNTY newspaper that the trustees of the district determine to be the newspaper with the widest circulation in the district, stating that the preliminary budget for the district for the school fiscal year just beginning, as prepared and adopted by the trustees, is on file in his office and open to inspection by all taxpayers. The notice ~~shall~~ must also state the time and place that the trustees will meet on the fourth Monday in July for the purpose of considering and adopting the final budget of the district, that the meeting of the trustees may be continued from day

to day until the final adoption of the district's budget, and that any taxpayer in the district may appear at such the meeting and be heard for or against any part of the budget."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 237
2 INTRODUCED BY R. NELSON
3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO ALLOW THE CLERK OF A
5 SCHOOL DISTRICT TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF THE FILING OF THE
6 PRELIMINARY BUDGET IN THE NEWSPAPER THAT THE TRUSTEES OF THE
7 DISTRICT DETERMINE TO HAVE THE WIDEST CIRCULATION IN THE
8 DISTRICT; AND AMENDING SECTION 20-9-115, MCA."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-9-115, MCA, is amended to read:
12 "20-9-115. Notice of preliminary budget filing and
13 final budget meeting. Between July 10 and July 20 of each
14 year, the clerk of each district shall publish notice one
15 time, in the ~~official--newspaper--of--the--county~~ LOCAL OR
16 COUNTY newspaper that the trustees of the district determine
17 to be the newspaper with the widest circulation in the
18 district, stating that the preliminary budget for the
19 district for the school fiscal year just beginning, as
20 prepared and adopted by the trustees, is on file in his
21 office and open to inspection by all taxpayers. The notice
22 ~~shall~~ must also state the time and place that the trustees
23 will meet on the fourth Monday in July for the purpose of
24 considering and adopting the final budget of the district,
25 that the meeting of the trustees may be continued from day

1 to day until the final adoption of the district's budget,
2 and that any taxpayer in the district may appear at such the
3 meeting and be heard for or against any part of the budget."

-End-